Memo
To: All Coaches and Managers

From: Bob Kremer, Umpire Coordinator
Date: March 14, 2021

Fees: For the 2021 Legion Baseball Season

Seven-Inning Game: Nine-Inning Game:
Two Umpires $90.00 EA Two Umpires $110.00 EA
One Umpire $110.00 One Umpire $130.00
Playoffs:

Seven Inning Game: Two Umpires $95.00 EA
Nine Inning game: Two Umpires $115.00 EA

Assigning Fee: $75.00 payable to Bob Kremer (must be paid before
Season starts or no umpires will be assigned to your games.)

Assigned umpires will be calling coaches the 1 day before all games.

In case of rain out, COACHES MUST CONTACT UMPIRES DIRECTLY. Ifrain
out occurs, and umpires aren’t contacted in time and show up at the game site they will
be paid half fee.

If a ball game 1s started and rain cancels the game before conclusion the umpires
will be paid full fare.

If umpires show up at the game site and either team forfeits the game, they will be
paid full fare.
Tournament planning

Any tournament that I am asked to assign must be to me two weeks before
tournament date.

Assigning fee will be $20.00-$25.00 depending on the size of the tournament
If you have any question, please feel free to contact me.

Bob Kremer
320-248-9619 Cell
bkremerr(@aol.com



